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Calil {Toll Free)
80022 1111 | 1800 102 1111

CRITICAL ILLNESS INSURANCE POLICY | wwsbigeneral.in

Proposal Form _-

Guidetinas for sompledton of the form: 1) Please answer ol the questions fully and accurately, Whers any questian does ol apply, please meslion clearty that the same s nat agpu‘cabl_e_. 2} insurance is agondract of
Urrngst Goed Fzith requiring the tnsvred not onty to.disciose all malenial Fa01s bur ajso not 10 Suppress any material fagty n TEsHonsa to*he questions In the propesal form. # you think any fact is material, plaase
disclse it 3) The pelicy shall become voidable at the option of Insurer, inthe event of any untnue of incorract statemiant, misrepresentafion, non-descrption or non-disclosure in any material particutas inthe proposal
(ermypérsonat skatement, deciaralon and connected documents o any material infarmation having been vilkheld by the Proposer or anyone acting en Praposer's behalf, Kindly contact SB1 GENERAL's Ofices o
Agenisur 2ty daulats or clarificaions on e proposal form.

Important lnformation:Health Cherk Up - Medical Examination will be required for acceptance of the proposal based on the Mefical history, Surn Insured & age of the Propaser as per our gidelines. For all
persons aged 45 and above, medical examinalion is compulsory, irrespective of the sum insured opted ard pre-acceplance medical t2sts at the cost of the Proposer. However, if the Proposal is accepted the insurer
i reintburse 50% of the costingurred towards the medical fests so undertaken atthe advice of the insurer,

OuriTabitily: The fiatyfity of SBI General does not commenze untl this Pr%;;.nosal hias been accepled by SBI General and premium paid by Proposernsored to SBI General and upon hell redlization of the &remium
paymentiry i knsuier, visch acventance shall be %}pgciﬁcaﬂy Intimated to the PmpuserhyﬂwmsureraYosg yith the date from which the insurance Cover shall become effestive and the insurance cover shali only be
effectiva from the date as imimaled oy the Insurer, The Insurer is pnder np obﬁgaﬁonto acceptany proposdl forinsiranca, The Proposer agrees that the recetpt of this Proposattry the insurer along with the premium
payment does not lanlamountto the accep@nce of e Proposal for insurance by the Insurer and doas nol resultin a contluded contract of insurance, -

Scopeuf Cover {Basic Details): This 15 abenefit Poticy & covars thelisted Criical Biness. Fixedt lump sum-amountas staledin Poficy Schedusleis payabiz imespective of actuat medical expenges.

Sigrifeantescficions: Pre Bxdsting Diseases, ADS, Preqnancy, Atemaive Medicing, and Extermal & tntemat Congenfiatdeformibes. Forafullistof exclusions. ihdly referthe poticy wortting & scheduse.

Hale; The foregoing is only an indization of the coveraffered. For full details, please refer to the Policy wording & schedula. -

Quiete. (T T [ T T [T LT LT T wwewno [T T T T T 1T T T LLILJ
Recepto [T 1T [ | [ T ] | [ T T [T ] Recot0uie [0 [m[m]¥[¥[¥]7]
Segment Frpe D Corpomi‘e D Retqil D SME

Business Sector :l UrbanD MetroD Rume Village[:] Socigl
Business Type D MNew -~ D Rali-over D Renewal Sales Channel ipe [j Banca D Agency D Direct
Sales Channel Code | 1 } ] : 1 ] | ] [ Specified Person's Code® l | | i l { I i l } | f

Specified Persan's home*| _ _ i

1 General Insurance? D Yes D Mo [ Yes, then plecise mention Custrner ID:| f
2.% Title D e D Miss D Rrs.
3.* Name l : 1
4.* Gender I:l Male D Female 5% Daleo{Binﬁl . [ i 1 I ' | ] B I : [
6> U“f'-'w"'-'e 'de"'ﬁﬁ‘-'f‘ﬁ"" ) D ?AN Card I::I Retion Card D Fassport D Biometrics Cord L—_I Gov UID D Voter {0 |:| Driver Licensa
* {minfmwm one is required)
7.* Unique Identification No. I ) | 8. What industry do you work in? I ]
9.* Qccupation D Salaried I:] Self Employed D Business I:I Student I:l Retired D Agriculture D Others
i {Professional ) & allied
10.*E-Moit address * . | 11. Marital Status D Married D Single
12._ Tel. details: Contact No. {_ l Mabile Na.* I _l
13.* Preferred Contact Mode D Emuil D Paper Mail I:, Phone 14. Preferred Payment Mode I:I EFT D Cheque
{Please Tick »%) _
5. Period of Insurance Fom [t [ [wlv D V[ o B[ - ]+]

1'15.4r Praposer's Permanent
~ Residential Address

| Ciy[ _ JPincode] TT 771 ]

18. Nominee Date of Birth
-in case-Moemines is a minor

Appointee Mame t : 1 Appointee Relationship with Nominee L —l
20. Nominee address, if ditferent from above| _I

f
_ {
17. Nominee Name l_
[ =T

| & I I [ | ¢ | ‘!_' 19, Naminee Relation with Primary Insured |

Appointee's Signature

- 21. Details of person/member proposea-for insurgnce: )
Please riote, the Sum Insured for other family rmembers cannct exceed the Sum Insured of Primary Jnsured. Coverage ovailable on individual basis.

Partieular ) Details
Marme

Sender: MF )
Date of Bith (DDAMMYYYY)
Relationshig with Proposer
Height {in Meters)

Weight {in Kg)

Orcupation

Gross Monthly Income
Benefit Amount/Sum Insured ]
Pian Duration 11 Yeor I | 3%ears
Maritol status
Neationstity
Industry

Corporate & Registered Office: 'Natraf, 101, 201 & 301, Junction of Western Express Highway & Andheri - Kurla Road, Andheri {East), Mumboi - 40 065,
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IAPGRTANMT NOTE: Please provide details of any eritical Hiness cover that you hold with 5Bl General Insurance Company Ltd. or any other lnsuﬁnce Company. Please note that the
information provided hereunder has o bearing on the admissibility of the claim, T any under the policy propesed end hence request you to provide complete and exact information

1. Da vou hold or have any ather critical iflness insurance policies nther than the one being proposed now,-
gither with us ar with other insurérs covering the Individua! proposed for insurance now? fes D No E!

2. {f the answer to { 1) is Yes, please provide the details of the policies including detalls thereof In the betow table {and also provide complete details about the individual not coverad earlier
butis being provided now in as separate pagefsheet.)

{nsurance Company Name Policy Ne. Period of Insurance | Sum lnsured | Special terms of acceptance/ Claims made Insured
Exclusion under policy {if any) if any since

sr' Details bnsured
Q.

1. Are you in good heolth and free from physical and mentat disease or infirmity or medicol complaints or deformity? Yes / No
2. Lifestyle details of the Insured:

2.0 | s your cccupation associdted with any specific hazard? {e.g. chemicad factory, mines, explesives, radiation, corrosive chemicals etc.} Yes /Mo
2 | Do you corsume tobacco in ony form? If Yes, whether it is: Cigarette/Beedi/CigarGuiko/Pan Masalo/Cikers Yes { No
Quarttity per day
Cansurming for past ___ vears

If you have stopped smoking or using tobacco products then please provide when?

2 | Do you consume alcohol? If Yes, type of dlcohal - Beer/Hard Liquor/Wine/QOihers Yes f Mo
Amaount consurmad per week :

Consuming for past years

t you have stapped drinking then please provide when?

3 Have you ever suffered or taken treatment or have been recommended to taks medication for the following by @ medical proctitioner? Yes /Mo

3a High Bfood Prassure/Heart Attock/Cardiovosculor disease, Diabetes, Tuberculosis, Astiimo, or other Resgiratory Disegse, "Kidney disorder,
Blodder disorder, uiine abnarmality, renal stones o genital organ disorder, Concer or any ferm of fumour or lump, cyst grawth, Liver and gall blodder Yes / N
disarder, Stomach or duodenal disorder, Fistula, Piles, Hernia, Eye, Ear, Nose, Throat or Endocrine disenses, Diseases of bones, joints or spine, Srake, @
eplitepsy or any other disorder of brair, spinal cord or nerves

3.6 | Any other itlness/injury requiring investigation or treaiment Yes / Mo
H answer to 3a or 3b is Yes', provide details of the allment ond nature of reatment in the Annexure.

4 Have you ever been tested positive for HIV/AIDS, Hepatitis B or C or sexuglly transmitted diseases? Yes / No

{*Mandatory fields)
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1. [/We hereby declare on my behalf and on hiehalf of alt the persons proposed {o be insured, thal the above statements, answers andf or particulars given by me are true and complete in all respects to the best of
my knewledge and that We amyare authorised to propose on behalf of these olher persons. 2. | understand thatthe information provided by me will form the basis of the insurance poficy, s subject to the board
approved underwriting policy of the insurance company and that the policy will camne into ferce enly after full receisst of the premium chargeable. 3. 1've turther declara that Wwe wili notfy in waling any change
neeurring in ihe occupation or general health of the Eie t be insured propuser aiter the proposal has been submitted but before communication of the risk acceptance by the company. 4. 1AWe declare and
gansentto ihe company seeking medical infoemation from any dostor or fram:a hospital who al anytime has attendad on the life to be insured/ propaser or fiom any past or peesent employer conceraing anything
which affects the physical or mental haalth of the lite to be assured proposer and seeking information (rom any insurance company to whigh an application for insurance on the lite to be assurediproposer has
been made forthe pupose of undenwriting ihe proposal and/ or claim setdement. 5, 1 We authonse the company tu share information pertaining 1o my praposal including the medical records Tor the sole purpase
of proposal underwriting andfor cla:ms setilement and with any Geverminenial and/ or Reguiatory authoriy,

D‘“E:I : | ] B | l ) | l | ‘ P!oce:l Signature of Proposer

1, No person shall allow or offerto afiow, either directly orindirectly, as an Inducemen{ o any person 1o take out or renew or continue an insurarce In respect of any kind of risk refating to fives or property in India,
any rebate of the whals or part of the commission payabie or any rebate of 1 prermium shown on the palicy, nor shall any perstn taking out er renewing or cortinuing 2 poficy accept any rebate, except such
rebate as may be allowed in accordance with the published prospectuses or tables of theinsurer, o

2 ANY PERSON MAXING DEFAULT IN GOMPLYRVG WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION SHALL BE LIABLE FOR PENALTY WHICH MAY EXTEND TQ TENLAKHS RUPEES.

DECLARATION ] nac! lfve it i bove}
Applicabiewhere the Propaseris ifiterate oris suffering from a disabiily due to which wiitingis restricted or where the Praposer has signad invernacular language)
{MNote: The betow must be witnessed by someone olher than the Advisertm ployee af the Company)

I/We certify that the product applied for by me/us and the contents of the Praposat Farm have bees clearly explained to mefus and lwe have fully understood them, 'We further certify that the repiies in the
Frapgsal Form have been recorded as perthe information provided by mefus.

1, {Futt narme of the witness) {Relation with the FroposerPrimary insured) adutt
and inhabilant of {city} and residing 2t doherehy cartify that | have read out and explained the contents of ihe

Proposa! Form and all other dacuments incidental to avalling the insurance policy from $81 General Insurance Company Ltd., to the Propaser/Primary instred and he/she/they have understoad the same. |
declare that whatever | have siated herein above is trug and correet to the best of knowledge and belief,

Dole:1 I | | : I . l . [ | ’ Pme:! Signature of the Witness

Signatura/Thumb imprassion ofthe Proposer/Primary Insured
PDA Reg Na. 144 dated 15122009 | CIN UARGUGMHZOGSPLT G546 | Ul IRDANL-HLT/SEEGYP-HIcHY 142/1 314

Inserance is the subject matter of the solicitation. | SBI Logo displayed belongs ta State Bank of |ndie and used by SBI Generat Insurance Co. Lid. under license.




5Bl General insurance Company Limited
IRDA Req. Mo 144 doted 15/12/2009 | CiN: US6000MMHZ009PLC190546 | UIN: IRDANL-HLT/SHGHP- H{t)V. 1/42/13-14

SBiGeneral

I N5 U R A N E

Sr: No. Particutars " Details

! Mame of the Insured

2 | Nome & address of the traating doctor

3 Nature of Aitment {Exoct Diégnos]s}

4 Date of First Diognosis

* 5 | Mature of Symptoms (Onset, Duration and Intensity)

& List of prescribed medication

7 Further plonned consultation (if ony)

8 Details of Investigotions perfgrmed along with the dates and
results :

s Corporate & Registered Qffice: ’thmf‘, 131, 207 & 301, Junction of Westarn Express Highway & Andheri - Kurla Road, Andheri {East), Mumbai - 400 069,






